Safety Advice



Stop use notice

Issued to: All Network Rail line managers,

safety professionals and RISQS

registered contractors

Ref: NRA19-11

Date of issue: 09/09/2019

Location: National



Overview

Network Rail has been notified by Honeywell that there may be potentially non-conforming brake components in certain models of Miller MightEvac and MightyLite Self-Retracting Lifelines (SRLs) ranges manufactured between October 2016 - October 2018.

There has been NO reported incidents due to this non-conformity, but continued use of the product could result in serious harm or fatality.

Immediate action required

Stop using any MightEvac and or MightyLite Self Retracting Lifeline SRL units, and check the following:

- Look for the model number on the product label and the date of manufacture.
- If the date of manufacture is between 27th October 2016 and 6th October 2018 and the model number on the label is shown in the link below, remove this product from service IMMEDIATELY AND DO NOT USE.

https://ianda.hub.networkrail.co.uk/Weekly%20Safety%20Summary/Honeywell%20Miller%20SRL%20Stop%20Use.pdf?Web=1

- If the unit has been re-certified or repaired between 27th October 2016 and 6th October 2018, remove this product from service IMMEDIATELY AND DO NOT USE.
- Once you have identified any affected units, please notify your local procurement team for action.
- The procurement team must go to the Honeywell website using the link below and submit a request for returning the unit to Honeywell.
- https://industrialsafety.honeywell.com/content/his/us/en/stopuse.html

Part of our group of Safety Bulletins

Safety Alert

Safety Bulletin Safety Advice Shared Learning